1/21/2019 Acrobat Outsourcing Mail - RE: Grill Cook Requisition

l LcrObat Ivy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

outsourcing
Your Hospitality Staffing Professionals

RE: Grill Cook Requisition

1 message

Allums, Brittney <Allums-Brittney@aramark.com> Mon, Jan 21, 2019 at 12:18 PM
To: lvy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Cc: Teamdallas <teamdallas@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Below are the exact hours Anita worked last week.

01/14: 9:20a-4:17p (30 min break)
01/15: 9:02a-2:42p (30 min break)
01/16: 9:11a-2:48p (30 min break)
01/17: 9:21a-2:46p (30 min break)

01/18: 9:01a-2:47p (30 min break)

Thank you,

Brittney Allums | Aramark | Food Service Director | Kohl's Dallas
17655 Waterview Parkway, Dallas, Texas, 75252

M: 817-235-8309

Tell us what you think. Your feedback matters.
YourDiningVoice.com

From: lvy Fielden [mailto:ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com]
Sent: Monday, January 21, 2019 9:38 AM

To: Allums, Brittney <Allums-Britthey@aramark.com>
Cc: Teamdallas <teamdallas@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Subject: Grill Cook Requisition

Hi Brittney,
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=f842189f4c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar-5376091768780945208%7Cmsg-f%3A1623294934454... 1/2
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